

Candidate for Vice Chair

Rajiv Ramnath
The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, USA

BIOGRAPHY

Academic Background:

Ph.D., The Ohio State University, 1989, Computer and Information Science.

Professional Experience:

Associate Director, Institute for Sensing Systems, College of Engineering, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, USA, 2008 – 2009;

Director, CETI, Assistant Professor of Practice, Computer Science and Engineering, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, USA, 2002 – 2009;

Vice President, Product Development, Concentus Technology Corporation, Columbus, OH, USA, 1998 – 2002.

Professional Interest:

Adaptive Complex Systems; Enterprise Architecture and Systems; Cyberinfrastructures; Software Engineering; Software Engineering Education.

STATEMENT

The Special Interest Group on Applied Computing performs an essential service in the development of new computing applications and application areas and the transfer of computing technology to new problem domains. My goal as Vice Chair will be to encourage rigor in application-oriented research, and to enable greater collaboration of industry and academic researchers in SIGAPP-sponsored forums in a research partnership to achieve this.